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Date: February 5, 2025

Urban Link Architects

Attn: Mark Beauman

Suite 703, 11-15 Deane Street
Burwood NSW 2134

Dear Sir,

RE: 1600 CANTERBURY ROAD, PUNCHBOWL

Upon review of the proposed architectural drawings for S4.55, S&G Consultants can confirm that the
proposed changes mostly consisting of internal architectural configuration which do not have any
ramification on the DA approved stormwater concept design and the erosion & sediment control plan.

Yours faithfully,

For & on behalf of S&G Consultants Pty Ltd

Sam Haddad
Director (Civil)
MIEAust CPEng NER

02 8883 4239
Suite 311, Level 3,
480 Pacific Highway St Leonards NSW 2065
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